
 
             

      
                                    

 

                     
 

       
    

   
  

 
                

                    
                   

                    
                   

        
             
         

 
        

 
         

 
             

 
      

           
           

 
        

           
           

 
   

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Nick H. Barnard Architect LLC 
697 W. 175 N., BLACKFOOT, ID 83221 E-MAIL: nhb63@outlook.com TEL: 208.242.6564 

ADDENDUM NO. THREE TO: Bidders DATE: March 22, 2024 

RE: Highland High School 
Athletic Field Facility 
1800 Bench Road 
Pocatello, Idaho 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Drawings dated 
February 2024, as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 
Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. The following information is being issued to General 
Contractors only. It is the obligation of the Contractor to notify his Subcontractors and suppliers of items relating to 
their bids prior to bid opening. This Addendum consists of 3 page(s) and no drawing(s). 

I - CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA: NONE 

II - CHANGES TO BIDDING REQUIREMENTS: NONE 

III - CHANGES TO CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT: NONE 

IV - CHANGES TO AGREEMENT & OTHER CONTRACT FORMS: NONE 

V - CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS: 
Item V-1. See questions from Andersen Construction, 1 page attached. 
Item V-2. See questions from ESI Construction, 1 page attached. 

VI - CHANGES TO DRAWINGS: 
Item VI-1. See questions from Andersen Construction, 1 page attached. 
Item VI-2. See questions from ESI Construction, 1 page attached. 

END of ADDENDUM 

SD25 1 Addendum 3 
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RFI LOG 

Highland HS Athletic Facility 

No. Reference Subcontractor Question Answer 
Date 

Answer 
Issued 

1 JS Building 
Specialties Shower curtain and rods are called out on the drawings, but there is not a spec or schedule 

Shower rod & curtain by Owner. See Addendum 2. 

2 JS Building 
Specialties 

Robe hooks are not called out in the plans, but there is a spec. how many of those do you 
want? 

See Section 10 2813 requires one robe hook per toilet stall, mounted on the door. 

3 JS Building 
Specialties The Spec says FE and FEC, but the plans show FE with bracket mount- no cabinet. 

Floor plan indicates location of wall mounted fire extinguisher. No FEC required. 

4 Midwest D-Vision 

The fixed benches in the shower. Please provide a manufacturer or model number for this. 
HDPE seat shall be 1 1/4" thick material by Scranton Products 800.445.5148 or 
equal. See Addendum 2. 
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Highland HS Atheltic Facility 

Pocatello, ID 

Pre Bid RFI Log 

Last updated: 3/20/2024 

Item Description 
Response 

Detail 

A - Architectural 

A-1 

The Door Schedule on Sheet A8.1 and specifications do not indicate the hardware group 

required for each door. Please provide the hardware groups and group to be used for each 

door. 

A-2 

Sheet A4.1, Roof Note #2 requires 1/4" Densdeck to be applied as part of the roof assembly. 

Specificaiton section 076113 does not reference a requirement for Densdeck. Please confirm if 

the Densdeck will be required as noted in the drawings. 

A-3 

Please confirm if 1/4" densdeck will be required as part of the roof assembly for the storage 

building. 

A-4 

Specification sections for Metal Roofing, Metal Siding, Metal Soffit, Steel Flashing, and Steel 

Fascia each note different approved manufactuers that do not appear to match. These 

discrepancies may lead to an inconsistent appearance between these scope of work. Please 

provide a list of approved manufacturer for each of these sections so a consistent 

manufacturer can be carried accross these scopes. 

A-5 

Specification section 076113 refers to scope for ridge vents, ridges, valley, curbs, parapets and 

skylights. Please confirm these scopes do not apply to this project. 

A-6 

Specification section 074619 contains information for Horizontal Siding. Please confirm this 

scope does not apply to this project. 

A-7 

Specification section 076210 contains a reference to section 075000 for flashings. Section 

075000 does not appear in the documents provided. Please confirm this scope does not apply 

to this project. 

A-8 

Sheet A5.1 notes Flooring Type F1 as a "Armorseal HS" sealed concrete. This product would 

require grinding of the concrete floor prior to install and grinding would result in a different 

appearance compared to a simple sealed concrete. Please confirm if the product and resulting 

finish is the intended design or if a different flooring should be accounted for in pricing. 

C - Civil/Landscape 

C-1 

The civil drawings do indicate tie-in points for water and sewer utilities. Please confirm 

locations and tie-in details for existing utilities. Sheet 

C-2 Please provide the geotechnical report if one is available 

E - Electrical 

E-1 

Please confirm the location of the ICPO service point and utility transformer noted on the one-

line diagram shown on Sheet E3.1 

M - Miscellaneous 

M-1 Please confirm no fire suppression or fire alarm is required for this project. 

See Section 08 0601

Densdeck required to meet fire rated roof system.

See Addendum 2.

Provide 20-year roof system as specified.

Refer to building elevations.

Provide 20-year roof system as specified.

Specified product requires a "profile" on the concrete, 
provide acid etch or light sanding per Mfr recommendations.

Not available.

See Addendum one.

None required.

C-1. Sewer & water available at the building.  Site verification
of size required.  Alternate one required for sewer. See 
Addendum 1.

See note C-1 below.

Coordination shall be by submittals as usual.




